



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

Notification No: TRCLC/MM/2021-22

Date: 03/11/2021

Minutes of Meeting

IQAC Coordinator welcomed and briefed the teacher mentors about the agenda. The list of members present is attached. The Agenda of the meeting was discussed as under:-

Mentor – mentee system policy for redressal of student grievances was discussed and adopted. Further It was decided to allot senior student mentor for each year of students for the both the programme. Mrs. Deepmala Srivastav was assigned with responsibility to coordinate the allotment of student mentors along with Principal.

Attachment: Members Present




Dr. S K. Sharma
Principal

PRINCIPAL
T.R.C. Law College
Satrikh, Barabanki



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

List of members present in the meeting held on 10/11/2021

Sr. No.	Name	Designation
1.	Dr. Ashwani Kuamr Supta	Principal in charge/ IQAC Coordinator
2.	Dr. Rajeev Nayan Singh	Mentor
3.	Mr. Anshuvendra Mohan Jaiswal	Mentor
4.	Mr. Ankit Kumar Mishra	Mentor
5.	Mr. Virendra Kumar	Mentor
6.	Dr. Manoj Kumar Tiwari	Mentor
7.	Dr. Harishankar Singh	Mentor
8.	Mr. Ankit Kumar	Mentor
9.	Mr. Jitendra Singh	Mentor
10.	Mr. Mukesh Kumar Umar	Mentor
11.	Mr. Saurabh Kumar Bhargav	Mentor
12.	Mr. Ram Janam Yadav	Mentor
13.	Mr. Manish Kumar Singh	Mentor
14.	Mr. Birendra Kumar	Mentor
15.	Dr. Moinuddin	Mentor
16.	Mr. Ashwani Kumar Singh	Mentor
17.	Mrs. Deepmala Srivastav	Mentor
18.	Mrs. Rohini Tripathi	Mentor
19.	Dr. Hemant Kumar Yadav	Mentor
20.	Dr. Anurakti Chaturvedi	Mentor




PRINCIPAL
T.R.C. Law College
Satrikh, Barabanki



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

Notification No: TRCLC / SM / 2021-22

Date: 10/11/2021

Notice

Assigning of Student-Mentor

This is inform to all the students of LL.B. and B.A.LL.B. that the senior students as a mentor has been assigned to each semester for mentoring junior students. The mentor will facilitate the process of making students familiar with working of the college and will also guide them in coping with the personal and academic issues of the mentee.

The students can approach their mentors for any queries during the working hours. If any student want to meet the mentor in person, he/she must fix an appointment in advance.

The list of student – mentors and assigned mentees has been displayed on the notice board of the college.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI




Dr. S K. Sharma
Principal

PRINCIPAL
T.R.C. Law College
Satrikh, Barabanki

Copy To:

1. Academic Coordinators L
2. Mentors M
3. IQAC A
4. Website
5. Notice Board
6. Guard File



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

Notification No: TRCLC/SM/2021-22

Date: 15/11/2021

STUDENTS MENTORS LIST B.A.LL.B. (2021-22)

Undersigned is pleased to appoint the following Senior students for mentoring the students of the B.A.LL.B. Programme for the academic session 2021-22 –

Sr. No.	Mentors Name	Programme Enrolled	Mobile Number	Mentees pursuing Year
1	RAJ KUMARI AWASTHI	B.A.LL.B. 5 th	9695495672	1 st Year
2	KOMAL SINGH	B.A.LL.B. 5 th	9569697872	
3	SHARDHYA NIGAM	B.A.LL.B. 5 th	9005347519	
4	BALRAM MISHRA	B.A.LL.B. 5 th	8090673903	
5	VIJAY LAXMI VERMA	B.A.LL.B. 7 th	7355446303	2 nd Year
6	AMOL YADAV	B.A.LL.B. 7 th	9648355268	
7	MAHIMA CHAUHAN	B.A.LL.B. 7 th	8957543861	
8	RAJ SRIVASTAV	B.A.LL.B. 5 th	9415446491	
9	SHERAVALI SHUKLA	B.A.LL.B. 9 th	9450586075	3 rd Year
10	DHEERAJ SAINI	B.A.LL.B. 9 th	8400347139	
11	LAVKUSH VERMA	B.A.LL.B. 9 th	9453223298	
12	SAPNA PANDEY	B.A.LL.B. 7 th	9793222638	
13	Ayushi Jain	Alumni	7905003839	4 th Year
14	Alok Kumar Tiwari	Alumni	9450928435	
15	BholaNath	Alumni	8299766171	
16	Hasan Kamal	Alumni	9044996929	
17	Ashish Gupta	Alumni	9807446915	
18	Sunny Gupta	Alumni	9125243302	
19	Manoj Kumar Tiwari	Alumni	8853724308	5 th Year
20	Amrita Pandey	Alumni	9307331963	
21	VIJAY KUMAR PANDEY	Alumni	8565008629	
22	ARSHIA KHATOON	Alumni	9838267630	



Copy To:

- Academic Coordinators ✓
- IQAC ✓
- Website
- Notice Board
- Guard File


Dr. S.K. Sharma
Principal

PRINCIPAL
T.R.C. Law College
Satrikh, Barabanki



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

Notification No: TRCLC/SM/2021-22

Date: 15 /11/2021

STUDENTS MENTORS LIST LL.B. (2021-22)

Undersigned is pleased to appoint the following students for mentoring the students of the LL.B. Programme for the academic session 2021-22. –

Sr. No.	Mentors Name	Semester	Mobile Number	Mentoring Students
1.	AKHILESH AWASTHI	LL.B. 5 th	7404342616	LL.B. 1 th Year
2.	ARTI SINGH	LL.B. 5 th	7800608356	
3.	AKSHAT JAIN	LL.B. 5 th	9044666020	
4.	DIKSHA SINGH	LL.B. 5 th	8787233482	
5.	DIPTI RASTOGI	LL.B. 5 th	9026541798	
6.	ABHIMANYU SINGH	LL.B. 5 th	9453589391	
7.	NIHAL AHMED	LL.B. 5 th	7754947486	
8.	ANUJ KUMAR MISHRA	LL.B. 5 th	7887027431	
9.	AVINASH VISVKARMA	LL.B. 5 th	9792215143	
10.	NEERJA PATEL	LL.B. 5 th	9773587138	
11.	TUSANT SHUKLA	LL.B. 5 th	7897836073	
12.	ROOPA SINGH	LL.B. 5 th	9453944179	
13.	SNDHYA MISHRA	LL.B. 5 th	6307064259	LL.B. 2 nd Year
14.	AMAN CHATURVEDI	LL.B. 5 th	7460910070	
15.	GEETIKA VERMA	LL.B. 3 rd	8126371950	
16.	AMAN SHUKLA	LL.B. 3 rd	9451133376	
17.	AMIT SRIVASTAV	LL.B. 3 rd	9415422753	
18.	ANSHUMAN SINGH	LL.B. 3 rd	9918666677	
19.	CHANDAN VERMA	LL.B. 3 rd	7881135337	



PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI



TRC LAW COLLEGE

Affiliated to Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Ayodhya
(Approved by Bar Council of India, New Delhi)

20.	DEEP CHANDRA GUPTA	LL.B. 3 rd	8874763340	
21.	EKATA YADAV	LL.B. 3 rd	6394034357	
22.	JATIN JAIN	LL.B. 3 rd	9643813138	
23.	KARISHMA SINGH	LL.B. 3 rd	983866649	
24.	Mohd. hasan	LL.B. 3 rd	8299470969	
25.	NAND KUMAR TIWARI	LL.B. 3 rd	7355190080	
26.	BHAVNA VERMA	Alumni	8528979121	LL.B. 3 rd Year
27.	SHUBHAM CHATURVEDI	Alumni	897979099	
28.	RAMA KANT MISHRA	Alumni	9453974749	
29.	JITENDRA PRATAP SINGH	Alumni	9450306786	
30.	AMIT V. MAHAJAN	Alumni	9839742173	
31.	AKHILESH VERMA	Alumni	9794352160	
32.	DURGESH KUMAR VERMA	Alumni	9889964185	
33.	VEJAY KUMAR PANDEY	Alumni	8565008629	
34.	ARSHIA KHATOON	Alumni	9838267630	

Copy To:

1. Academic Coordinators
2. IQAC
3. Website
4. Notice Board
5. Guard File

Dr. S.K. Sharma
Principal

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentee's Name — Vijay Kr. Gautam
Class — B.A. LL.B. 5th Sem.

Problem — Is it possible to participate PCS-5 exam while I am appearing in B.A. LL.B. examination?

Solution — Yes, you will be eligible to attend PCS-5 exam in appearing session if you have registered in Bar Council of India.

Mentor's Name
Sherawali Shukla

Mentee's Name — Vijay Kr. Gautam
Class — B.A. LL.B. 5th Sem

Issue — What are the opportunities in legal field after completion of my B.A. LL.B. examination.

Solution — There are many opportunities in this field. You have to prepare for judicial exams such like PCS-5 / APO / HDS etc.

MENTEE'S NAME - Subham Kumar
CLASS - B.A.LL.B. 3rd year student
PROBLEM - What are the documents needed to register in Bar Council of India.

Solution/Recommendations -

You must have to collect all documents with required fees and also have to pass Bar exam.

Mentor's Name
Larkush Verma

mentee's name - Savita Shukla
Class - B.A-LL.B. 3rd year

Problem - How to choose important questions point of exam.

Solution - You must have overview all the previous exam papers that is available in college library.

mentee name
class -

Ques - my father is severely ill. Being only son he has to take care of the father's health. So therefore you are requested to conduct the internal examination after two days.

Solution first of all you are goes to your house and take care of your father health and talk to your head of department. mentee name -
class

Ques मैं बरत के क्षेत्र में अपना वकालत शुरू करना चाहता हूँ। इसके लिए क्या निर्देश/सलाह

Solution सविनय अवज्ञा आंदोलन अपनी ओर LB की पकड़ आ रही है। नरक में युवा की तरह दोहराया जाय Bar Council of India में अपना रजिस्ट्रेशन करावें और 30 दिनों तक काम करें। किसी अच्छे पाठ्यक्रम को mentee name की बात के क्षेत्र में Raghu Singh उनके जोरदार सलाह को।

mentee name
Class -

Issue - few mentees are requested for additional Law & Contract Classes since they are missed due to Cultural program.

Resolved - with principle advice additional classes ^{provided by lecturer} for all students who engaged in cultural programme.

mentee name - Class -
Amamohamed mentee's ~~Raza Singh~~

Issue - student are finding difficulty in Labour law Subject.

Resolved - Advise mentees to practice and reading of Labour law or related case studies.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentees
Sudhanshu

mentor name
Class

Issue few students requested for the
Guess question paper or pro
understanding ways Subjective lecturer
Resolved

if I can talk to you my own
Subjective teacher plz join me
of previous year question paper

mentor's name
Chetika Sharma

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor name
Class

Issue what is sec. online and
what help can we take

problem solved

Sec. online is a law Related
online source which
provides legal information
if you are best your
law knowledge go
use of this legal
Source → sec. online

mentor's name

Aman Shukla

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentee Name
Class -

Issue - ~~if~~ I am the student of
L.L.B Course I have feel more stress
even though she puts lot of
of effort for study but can't able
to score more marks in the exam

Solution

So first of these you can attention
on your level of motivation and continuously
reading, so I trust you
that one you get good marks
Mentor's Name - Dr. Anshu Vishwakarma
Mentee Name -

Class

Issue - I am feeling stressed in studying
all subjects

Solution No this is not good manner
you can easily get get
Secure Because you are
a brilliant student and
are able to study Regularly
Studying

mentee Name — Kuldeep Pal
class — BA UB 1st year

Issue — After attending the lecture I have forgot every thing because of my medium.

Solution given: —

Surely it happens to maximum students, it is very common because you came from college, so here lecture method is followed, you must have to noted important lines and study the lecture again by matching topic in referenced books.

mentor Name —
Raj Kumar Awasthi

Mentee Name — Manjeet Pal

class — BA UB 1st year
Issue: I am unable to understand the university syllabus, as what I have to prepare for exam?

Solution —

Firstly you are advised to go college website and download the university syllabus by helping professors.

Mentee Name - Pradeep Kumar
class - B.A LLB. Ist yrs

Issue - There is problem to understand the contract law as the the topic 'consideration'. which is the book, than can be study in reference to understand this topic?

Solution - You need to study with the reference to this book topic, the book written by the author S.K. Kapoor more attentively.

Mentor Name -
Shradha Nigam

Mentee Name - Juman Kumari
Class - B.A. LLB. Ist year

Issue - I am facing problem to understand the exact interpretation of law in sub: Law of contract because of english lecture.

Solution given -

you have to do hard work by self study and maintain your english strong by reading the newspapers and also discussing class lectures.

Mentee's Name - Vijay Kr. Gautam
Class - BA LLB 5th year

Issue :- He has difficulty to reading BARE ACTS. What should I do?

Solutions/Recommendations -

You must underlined sections of the bare act word by word in the lecture hall and may ask questions at once after that you have to repeat again in the home study, some underlines or some marks should be highlighted on that page.

Mentor's Name
Amrita Ranby

Mentee Name - Ved Prakash Pathak
Class - BA LLB 5th year

Solutions - Difficulty to understand about the Legal Aid Cell.

Issue -
Solution - Legal Aid cell stands to provide justice in small matter, you must communicate to coordinator of LAC.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentor's Name
Sury Gupta

Mentee's Name — Mohammad Ruhel

Class — BALLB 1st year

Issue: Facing to understand legal maxims includes in legal subjects.

Recommendations —

Don't worry, this problem is faced by law students. You have to learn the meaning of legal maxims and by using it in sentences.

Mentor's Name —

Raj Kumbhari Awasthi

Mentee's Name — Harshit Srivastava

Class — B.A.LLB. 5th year

Problem → What should I do to improve my knowledge in legal field?

Guidance/Solutions — Asked the student about his family background. Provided him to study English and Hindi newspapers, legal journals and watching TV news channels.

Mentor's Name —

Amita Pandey

Mentee's Name - Ankur Kr. Batra
Class - B.A. LL.B. 3rd year

समस्या - मुद्रा नोट की वैधता रोकने की
जा सकती है?

हल - मुद्रा नोट की वैधता रोकने के लिए सरकार
को एचटी करने पड़ेगी और इसके लिए
राज्य मुद्रा नोट कमीटी से सम्पर्क कर
सकते हैं।

Mentor's Name

Sapna Pandey.

Mentee's Name - Akash Awasthi

Class - B.A. LL.B.

Issue - What can I do after getting
B.A. LL.B. Degree?

Solutions - Yes good question dear
you can practice of advocacy as
well as PCS -> exam.

Mentee's Name — Gaurav Srivastava
Class — B.A LL.B. 5th year

Issue — Difficulty in preparation of exam in short time.

Solutions/ Suggestions — Spend more time in self study, by short notes.

Mentor's Name — Vijay Kr. Pandey

Mentee's Name — Sahar Bano
Class — B.A. LL.B. 3rd year

Issue — Difficulties in learning case name with citation.

Solutions — Of course it happens sometimes but you have to study facts of the case with citation.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentor's Name
Sapna Pandey



Sagar
Date: _____
Page: _____

Mentee Name —

Class —

Issue — Where or what do we turn for continuous learning?

Solution — In this legal field we have to ~~some~~^{more} interest by study in library, watching news, and reading magazines etc.

mentor name

Mentee Name —

Class —

Issue — How do I become more strategic in my work?

Solution — Systematic study makes you more strategic in your field.

CS

mentor name

MENTEE NAME +

CLASS —

Problem — What could I ^{have} done differently in this legal field?

Solution — There are more opportunities in this legal field such as to become an advocate, judge and also in corporate sector.

MENTOR NAME

mentee's Name —

Class —

Issue — What advice would you give me to improve my writing skill?

Solution — You can improve by daily practice of writing, by using college library and by consultation to your coordinator.

mentee Name - Ompran Singh

Class - B.A LL.B 2 year (IIIrd Sem)

Topic - If you want to participate in cultural programme of college you can talk to culture whom

Solution - If you desire to participate in cultural programme you are talk to your Cultural Coordinator

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentor
Raj Srivastava

mentee Name - Salim Ahmad

Class - B.A LL.B 2 year (IIIrd Sem)

Topic - If you want to participate in cultural programme of college you can talk to culture whom

Resolve -

If you want to participate in cultural programme of college you can talk to culture whom

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentor
Raj Srivastava

mentee name — Arun Kumar Singh
 Class — B.A.L.B 5 year (7th Sem)

Topic — Please explain the importance of legal terminology or legal language in law field.

given solution —

Legal language or legal terminology is helpful in your law practice.

mentee name

Ashu Khatoon

PRINCIPAL
 TRC LAW COLLEGE
 SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name — Aswini Kumar Pandey
 Class — B.A.L.B 5 year (7th Sem)

Issue — If I have a problem to learn Constitution Article if you have any idea, please share with me.

Yes, I have multiple idea to learn Constitution Article.
 1. On your reading time first of in Constitution Article, first ~~write~~ 'read with written' reading in multiple time of Constitution.

mentee name.
 Ashu Khatoon

PRINCIPAL
 TRC LAW COLLEGE
 SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name - शिवम सिंह (Shivam Singh)
 Class - B.A LLB 2nd year (1st Set)

Issue - I have lack of money due to family problem please you ~~say~~ talk to fee department, hence discounted. fee has been ~~given~~ solution - Acceptable.

Given Solution - In this matter please meet your Head of department or Director.

mentee name - Vishal Mishra
 Class. B A LLB 2nd year (1st Set)
 Mentor name - Mahima Chaudhary

Issue - which perspective GST is more important:

Given Solution - GST means Goods and Services Tax, it is most important topic for Economy because - helpful in Tax System on various Commodity.

mentee Name → Sher Khan
 Class - B.A.LLB 2nd year (TV Semt)

Issue - ~~What~~ What I can do after B.A.LLB in teaching field.

Given Solution - After Completed your Graduation (B.A.LLB) you have two options to go to in teaching fields
 1. B.ed & B.T.C. and you teach in primary and junior as well as inter College and if you want to teaching in Higher Education then L.L.M. and ~~require~~ ^{Shyamsunder} after this degree you have compulsory pass in NET/JRF and PhD
 mentee Name → Ritesh Rastogi
 Class → B.A.LLB 2nd year (TV Semt)

Issue → क्या हम Legal Aid Cell में काम कर सकते हैं।
 हमारी क्या भूमिका होगी।

Given Solution - Legal Aid Cell में हम निम्नलिखित कार्य कर सकते हैं।
 1. गरीबों को मुफ्त में कानून की सलाह देना।
 2. गरीबों को न्यायालय में पेश करना।
 3. गरीबों को न्यायालय में पेश करना।

PRINCIPAL
 TRC LAW COLLEGE
 SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentor
 Shyamsunder

mentee name - Ankit Kumar Verma
Class. B.A LLB 2nd year IIIrd year

Issue This student approached me regarding the understanding of English language. He was facing the difficulty in understanding lectures because of the barrier of language.

Given Solution

Suggested to Pt. read
Read English newspaper,
improve your English
vocabulary and practice.

mentor →
Vijaylaxmi Verma



mentee name - Atul Kumar Verma

Class - B.A LLB 2nd year

Issue -

A moot court or
moot court or moot court or
moot court or moot court or

Solution given →

moot court or
moot court or
member committee or faculty of
moot court or
mentor

Vijaylaxmi Verma

mentee name - Babu Pant Yadav
 Class - B.A LLB. 5th year (XIIIth Sem)

Issue → Lack of Concentration in
 during Study & Conceptual understanding

Solution given -

Deliberation to have counselling
 session for study related problem personally
 visited subject teacher doubts got
 Cleared

mentor name
 Manoj Kumar Tiwari

mentee name → Pushkar Trivedi
 Class - B.A LLB 5 year (XIIIth Sem)

Issue - " Mr. Pushkar Trivedi of Class
 B.A LLB 5 year Seeking guidance
 for internship skills asking
 guidance & in face in which
 fields -

Solution given - Mr. ~~Pushkar~~ Pushkar Trivedi
 According to your
 abilities plz. join
 the law firms

mentor name
 Manoj Kumar Tiwari

Student Name - Anur Kumar

Class - B A LLB 1st year

Issue - मुझे अधिवक्ता के लोक विन विषय के किसे मल्ले लोक की विन विन

Solution given - लोक विन विषय के पढ़ने के लिए आप H.L. Bhatia, की पुस्तक को पढ़ सकते हैं।

mentor name

Balram Mishra

mentor name - Aditya Verma

class B A LLB 1st year

Issue - Can you provide guess or Expected Question Paper

Solution given -

yes Expected Question Paper uploaded at College website.

mentor name

Balram Mishra

mentee name - Viray Kumar Shukla
 class - B.A LLB 3rd year (6th sem)
 Issue - मुझे अध्यात्म विषय के मुद्दा एवं
 प्रैक्टिस - मुद्रास्फीति का तथ्य को समझने
 में समस्या आ रही है।

Solution given -
 अध्यात्म विषय के अतर्गत मुद्रा एवं प्रैक्टिस
 के क्षेत्र में मुद्रास्फीति मुद्रास्फीति विषय
 का महत्वपूर्ण योगदान है। जिसने डॉ. ए. ए. ए.
 सिद्धांतों की किताब को पढ़ा जा सकता
 है जो विस्तृत रूप से वर्णित किया गया है।

mentee name
 @ mentee name - Anyali Sharma Komal Singh
 class - B.A LLB 3rd year (6th sem)
 Issue - please tell me online sources
 on the topic of ~~partnership~~
 partnership act 1932.

Solution given -
 SecOnline, is a best online platform
 for judiciary. On you can understand
 this ~~topic~~ topic at this
 platform.

mentor name

Komal Singh

→ mentee name - Mayank Singh
Class - B.S.L.B 1st year

Issue - I have some query Related to Teachers day Celebration. That I can participate in this or not

Resolve - If you are participating in this programme so your name give to our Cultural Coordinator

→ mentee name - Amal Mahajan mentee name Ashish Gupta
Class - 1st year Sunny Gupta

Issue - my issues have been Related to Library, because no Book are subject related. Insurance plz. provide my me.

Resolve - So your ~~has~~ issues has been related to ~~Library~~ Library so I am talking to Library incharge as soon as possible.

mentee name - Ubaid Khalid
 class - B.A.LLB 3rd year (XIIIth Sem)

Issue - Extra class for judicial and other competitive exam.

Given Solution -

yes it is possible that extra class provide for PCS and other competitive exam. I talk to our academic coordinator.

mentor name
 Bhola Nath

mentee name - Rajiv Pal
 class - B.A.LLB 3rd year (XIIIth Sem)

Issue - क्या यह संभव है कि हमें यशोवत, जिला सेशन में किस प्रकार से कार्य होता है या proceedings का hearing होता है या हमें हाजिर होना पड़ेगा या नहीं

Given Solution

हमें यह अवश्य पूछने की जरूरत है हमारे Academic coordinator से अवश्य बात करना है और यह भी जांचना है कि हमें हाजिर होना पड़ेगा या नहीं

MENTEE - Shri Kant Verma
CLASS - B.A LLB 4th year

ISSUE → my topic has been related to my syllabus which prescribed by the university for some family issue before some time I am unable to join the class, some have been missed plz.
~~Given solution~~ provided the some extra class to the subject of Law of Tort.

Don't panic I am talking to with my subject teacher and hurry up! your issue have been resolved as well as given.
Mentor Shri Alok Kumar Tiwari

MENTEE → Vinay Kumar
Class - B.A LLB 4th year

Issue - Please arrange to daily yoga class.

Solution → I am talking to our academic coordinator and as well as ~~late physical~~ physical teachers and arrange the yoga class in daily routine.

mentee name → ARTI DEVI
 Class → B.A LLB 4th year (1st Sem)

Issue Canteen foods are very less quality
 provided by the Canteen
 Owner.

Given Solution

I am talk to Canteen
 Owner at this issue

Mentor
 Ashi Jain

mentee name → ~~Amresh~~ Amresh Kumar
 Class → B.A LLB 4th year (1st Sem)

Issue my issue has been related to
 Scholarship please resolve
 my issue.

PRINCIPAL
 TRC LAW COLLEGE
 SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Given Solution

Your issue has been related
 to Scholarship. So
 College has been submitted forward
 ded. your all necessary
 document to district
 Society welfare office so
 next process depend upon them
 Mentor name
 Ashi Jain

Mentee's Name Class

problem/issue A student was able to clear the ~~main~~ examination But my Confidence are decrease

Solution Plz. don't be under confident you are hardworking student as I know you are scored good marks in the main examination.

mentee's name
Ankit V. Mahajan

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee's name Class

issue majority of mentees are expressed that 'Law of torts' subject is difficult to understand.

Resolution Issue conveyed to Academic Co-ordinator and principals

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor's name
Akulresh Verma

mentee's name
class

Issues I am hard working student.
But I got less marks in
the subject of English.

Resolved—

If you got less marks in English
Subject then you can improve your
Subject knowledge, writing skill,
and Vocabulary power, to get
Better marks.

mentee's name
Class—

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor's name
Sharna Verma

Issues We all want to revise all our
Subjects Before the exam
starts.

Resolved

As it is a very important matter
I am talking to my ~~own~~
own principal Sir, on this matter
and he is very kind person
hence it is possible that
revision classes started as soon
as possible.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor's name
Shubham
Chaturvedi

mentee name
Class

Issues - my English language communication is very poor so what I can do you help me.

Resolved

yes. why not, I would like to help you. I go first of all you are improve your vocab, antonyms, synonyms, and most important reading mentee name English language Book. and try (Devagesh K. Verma) to little bit speaking english.

mentee name
Class

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Issues - Is there facility to study with projector in our college?

Resolved

yes, our college is very well furnished with as well as projector.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name
prem chandra
verma

MENTEE NAME CLASS

ISSUES What are the good habits
should help me focus on my
goal.

Resolved

If you are regularly attend the
class so you can read and write
skills also develop. and can hold on
to your subject according to
your purpose.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor name
Rama Kant Mishra

mentor name
Class

Issues - हम अपने अध्ययन करने
समय को कैसे बढ़ाएँ।

Resolved अध्ययन हम को विषय राखने
आसानी करवाने चाहिए हम
पढ़ते व करते वक़्त को अच्छे
तरीक़े से पूरी फ़ायदा उठाएँ
हम अपने विषय को सही - सही
तरीक़े से पढ़ें व करते वक़्त
समय बढ़ाएँ हम और -
अच्छे तरीक़े से।

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor name
Jitendra Pratap Singh

mentee name
class

Issue मैं अपने काँचे और पढ़ाई के मध्य
बिना प्रकार से समझ
बना सका हूँ।

Solved ' पढ़ाई और अपनी काँचे के मध्य समय
समय प्रबंधन (Time Management) को
ध्यान में रखकर समझ
समझ बना सका हूँ।

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name
class

mentee's name
Deep Chandra Gupta

Issue what are the objectives of
~~Advocacy~~ Advocate

Solved

Ensured safety of victims for legal
cases. maintain knowledge of
protection from abuse regulations and
prepared petitions.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee's name
Ekta Jadau

mentee name
Class

Issue I have some financial issue
so I am not able to pay
full fees. Plz ~~can~~ grant concession

Resolved If you understand the problem of
economic go I can talk to
our principal Sir he is a
kind person

mentor's name
Anshuman Singh

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name
Class

Issue I am hard working student but
I get less marks in internal
exams.

Resolved If you are hardworking student
go don't be concerned because
there is still time for
the main examination till then
prepare more.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor's name
Chandam Verma

mentor name
Deep

Issue

How can I stay motivated all the time

Solved → If you can stay motivated, all time for ~~you~~ reading Best Book of your Human development, and stay ~~med~~ doing ~~meditation~~ mentor name meditation.

mentor name
Class

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Issue

विशेष विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।

Solved

विशेष विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।
यह विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।
यह विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।
यह विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।
यह विचार आधुनिक जीवन के अनिवार्य कक्षा के लिए सफलता के लिए आवश्यक है।

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentor name
Handwritten Name

mentor's name
Clay -

Ques How do I effectively manage my ~~time~~
~~and~~ reading time at home

Solved If you can reading at your home
so you should have a reading plan
with time management.

mentor's name
Jatin Jain

mentor's name
Clay

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Ques How can I apply my strengths
in my daily work

Solved If you can put your strengths in
your daily work so at first of
all you can choose
daily one task and complete
them

mentor's name
Harishma Singh

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name -

Class -

Issue - कोर्ट की सुविधा को और भी बेहतर करने का काम।

Solution - कोर्ट को और भी अधिक सुविधाएं देकर व लोग बेहतर तरीके से न्याय प्राप्त कर सकें।
एक ही जगह पर न्याय करने से न्याय प्रक्रिया की गति बेहतर होगी।
mentee name
Dipti Rastogi

mentee name
Class

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Issue - What Can I do after B.A LL.B in Research field:

Resolved - After Completed B.A LL.B, enrolled in LL.B LL.M. and Completed this master course & after all these courses you have enrolled for PhD course, as well as clear the NET/JRF exam.

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name
Abhinav Singh



mentee name -
Class

problem/sue = Study of
or ways professor in the
specific subject of Company law →
as the topic of Share Capital and
debenture.

Given solution - ~~learning~~

Some of the student who
were interested on this topic's &
I am talking to the subject teacher
and after informed
you as soon as possible.

mentee name
Atish Jain

mentee name -
Class -

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Issues - please give me some suggestion
for improve my Communication
Skills.

Resolved -

yes, I have some suggestion to
enhance your Communication Skill

- ① Reading and writing english language
- ② Body language matter
- ③ ~~listen~~ Listen, listen and listen
- ④ Be Brief, get specific
- ⑤ Think before you speak

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name
Atish Jain

mentee name -
class -

Issue - Can you talk to the subject related teacher, some extra class in the subject of Company Law.

Resolved - yes I can talk to the subject related teacher that give some extra class in the subject of Company.

mentor name

Akhillesh awasthi

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

mentee name -
class -

Issue - I have a question about the law of contract.

Resolved - I will try to find the answer online or through the library. I will also try to find the answer in the book of contract law.

mentor name

Aarti Singh

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

member -
Class

Issue - Topic have been related to English language

Resolved - language is the medium of communication, learn more ~~theory~~ and more practice, Reading newspaper

member -
Ishat Ahmad

member name ->
Class ->

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Issue - Can you Recommend the Book of Constitutional Law

Resolved - Yes ~~in~~ ~~your~~ my opinion, you are reading the Book of Constitutional Law, Authored -> Dr. P. J. N. Pandey and online access. On these ~~power~~ the platform of e-collaborative.

member
Anil Kumar
member

PRINCIPAL
TRC LAW COLLEGE
SATRIKH, BARABANKI

Mentee's Name - Pooja

Class - B.A. LL.B. VIIth Sem

Issue - How to get LL.M. degree?
Is it possible to pass this exam for me?

Solution - firstly, you have to pass the LL.B. exam with 55% marks after that you can give entrance exam in various colleges/universities to enrol in LL.M. degree.

Mentor's Name

Hasan Kamal

Mentee's Name - Pradeep Kumar

Class - B.A. LL.B. VIth Sem

Issue - Can I cross questions in lecture hall for better conceptual understanding?

Solution - Yes you can do it while lecture is in progress by which you will be prepare in future profession such as advocacy.

Mentor's Name

Hasan Kamal

Mentee's Name - Aarun Kumar
class - B.A.U.B. ~~III~~^{IV}th Sem

Problem/ Issue - Is any online legal platform to increase the legal knowledge?

Solution - You can go through SSC online platform, where the legal updated knowledge can help you to increase the knowledge in this field.

mentor's name
Ashish Gupta

Mentee's Name - Ritesh Gupta
class - B.A. LL.B. ~~III~~^{IV}th Sem

Issue - How can be used my college library?

given solution - Our college library is very helpful to increasing my legal knowledge by reading different writers/authors books and articles.

mentor's name
Ashish Gupta

mentee name

Class

Issue

~~How~~ How many percentage of Attendance are Compulsory.

Resolved

all the students to attend the classes regularly. If you have any major problem then 75% attendance are compulsory.

mentor's name

Amrit Srivastava

mentee name

Class

Issue

where can I get previous year question papers:

Resolved

You can see college websites and also get the question paper college library.

mentor's name

Abhilesh Srivastava

mentee's name -
Class -

Issues → all the students are requested to the subject teacher to give me guess question paper.

Solved

So as you know guys that some important questions of all the subjects are put on the website of the faculty by our faculty of law. mentee's name VEJAY Kumar shortly before the examination.

mentee's name -
Class

Issues → Can you tell us something about Bare Act -

Solved → yes why not Bare Act is basically a dictionary of any section of a particular act.